OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF ILLINOIS

Lisa Madigan

ATTORNEY GENERAL
December 20, 2010

City of Harvard Police Department
Colleen O’Brien, FOIA Officer
201 West Front Street
Harvard, IL 60033

RE:

Dear Ms. O’Brien:

We have received aﬁpd rev1ewed;the~wr1tt 1110 rvard Police Department
of its intention to deny certam 1nf0rmat10ﬁg as exemp{ ftom dlsclosure under»subsectlon 7(1)(c) of

the Freedom of Informatlon Acte CS\140/L @t Seq., 4, amended (FOIA) The Department is

H €,y ) \\“
seeking to redact dates of birth, fr@ﬁé equested ‘docﬁn&fents‘ A
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L >‘ - e

ubmltted a FOIA r‘efqu St _q lice® ‘é ‘ __ In its written notice,

FOIA.
Section 7(1)(c) of FOIA exel}lp?t\s fre,\ ¢

within public records, the dlsclosure g .whlch .would constltu a:clearly unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy, unless disclosuré. i i8] cogsented 10 m"wrltmg by the individual sub_]ects of the
1nf0rmat10n * 5 ILCS 140/7(1)(c). The exemptleqﬁ?deﬁnes “{u]nwarranted invasion of personal
privacy” as “the disclosure of information that is highly personal or objectionable to a reasonable
person and in which the subject’s right to privacy outweighs any legitimate public interest in
obtaining the information.” /d

Determination

The Department’s use of the exemption in Section 7(1)(c) with regard to the dates of birth is
approved. We have determined that the disclosure of dates of birth would constitute a clearly
unwarranted invasion of personal privacy This type of information is highly personal by its very
nature and the subject’s rlght to privacy outweighs any legitimate public interest in disclosing
this information.
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Accordingly, the City may issue a partial denial letter and release the reports with the dates of
birth redacted, if it has not already done so.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Tammy Friedewald at (217) 558-1926.
This correspondence shall serve to close this matter.

Sincerely,

Cara Smith
Public Access Counselor

By: ﬂmzm da j{imdfw«/
P

Amanda M. Lundeen
Assistant Public Access Counselor

CC:
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